THE FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION met on June 6, 2002 at 7:00 P.M. in the
Fayette County Adminigrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor,
Fayetteville, Georgia

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Beckwith, Chairman
Jm Graw, Vice-Chairman
Bob Harbison
Al Gilbert
Douglas Powell

MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Dennis Davenport, Assstant County Attorney
Kathy Zatler, Director of Zoning/Zoning Adminigtrator

Deores Harrison, Zoning Technician
Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Welcome and Call to Order:

ChairmanBeckwith called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Heintroduced the Board
Members and Staff and confirmed there was a quorum present.

* k k k k k k k k%

1. Consderation of the Minutes of the meeting held on May 2, 2002.

Chairman Beckwith asked the Board Members if they had any comments or changes to the Minutes as
circulated. Al Gilbert made the motion to approve the Minutes. Doug Powell seconded the motion. The
motion unanimoudly passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k k%

ChairmanBeckwithexplained to the audience that the Prdliminary Plats on the agendawereto addressthe
technical aspects of the subdivison of property which was aready zoned, and only the technica aspects
of the Preliminary Plats could be addressed by the public.

THEFOLLOWINGITEMSWILL BE CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
ONLY ON JUNE 6, 2002.

2. Consideration of a Prdiminary Plat, Brooke Leigh Estates, Phase |I. Dr. Bernard
Germain, Owner, and Scarbrough and Rolader Development, LLC, Agents, request to
develop a single-family residential subdivision consisting of 24.67 acres with10 single-
family dwelling lots. Thisproperty islocated in Land Lot 169 of the 4" District, frontson
Acton Drive, and is zonedR-60. (R-60 Zoningisno longer a zoning classification. R-72
Dimensional requirements apply to R-60 properties not previousy platted).

And

3. Consideration of a Prdiminary Plat, | ake Horton Landing Subdivison, Dr. Bernard
Germain, Owner, and Scarbrough and Rolader Development, LL C, Agents, request to
develop a single-family residential subdivision consisting of 33.46 acreswith 13 single-
family dwelling lots. This property islocatedin Land L ot 169 of the 4" District, fronts on
Brooks Woolsey Road, and is zoned R-60. (R-60 Zoning is no longer a zoning
classification. R-72 Dimensional requirements apply to R-60 properties not previousy

platted).




Page 2
June 6, 2002

Billy Brundage explained that the property is located off Brooks Woolsey Road adjacent to Lake Horton
and is separated by an exiging pond. He further explained that Brooke Leigh Estates would extend the
exiging street and that Lake Horton Landing would access Woolsey Brooks Road.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there were any comments regarding the technical aspects of the proposed
preliminary plats. Hearing none, he closed the floor from public comments.

Bob Harbison made a motion to gpprove the preliminary plat dated 05/28/02 for Brooke Leigh Estates.
Al Gilbert seconded the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

Al Gilbert made amotionto approve the preliminary plat dated 05/28/02 for Lake Horton Landing. Doug
Powell seconded the motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k * %

Kathy Zeitler read the procedures that would be followed induding the fifteen (15) minute time limitation
for presentation and oppogition for petitions.

CharmanBeckwithreiterated that the P.C. isarecommending body only. He explained that they receive
informationfromthe public, make a determination based on that information, and thenarecommendation
is made and forwarded to the B.C.C. who will make the find decison on June 27, 2002.

Chairman Beckwith advised that PetitionNo. 1095-02 would be heard at this time due to the amount of
interest.

Bob Harbison brought it to Chairman Beckwith’s attention that some people were standing outside of the
Public Meegting Room who may be interested in this agendaitem.

Chairman Beckwith asked Delores Harrison to advise the people standing outside.

THE FOLLOWING ITEMSWILL BECONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
ON JUNE 6, 2002 AND BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON JUNE 27, 2002.

4, Consideration of Petition No. 1095-02, Fayette Baptist Church, Owner, and THG
Properties, LLLP, Agent. request to rezone 6.8 acres from A-R and R-40to C-H to
developa convenience store withagas station and retail shops. Thisproperty islocated
in Land L ot 39 of the 5" Digtrict and fronts on Seay Road and Hwy. 92 South.

Attorney Steve Ott representing THG Properties requested rezoning of a parcel of land to C-H at the
intersection of Seay Road and Hwy. 92 South consisting of gpproximately 6.8 acres currently zoned A-R
and R-40. He sad the plans are to develop a convenience store with gasoline sdes, aretall shop, and
future retail shops. Heexplained that they are not asking to rezone another commercid ot in this area but
trying to correct a bad Stuation. He advised that THG properties owns a piece of property diagond from
the subject property onHwy. 92 Southwhichisaready zoned Commercid. He reported that the existing
C-H lot isamid-block piece of property and not located onacorner. Heremarked that the existing C-H
lot is the lot which has a Sign posted which states “For Lease” diagona from the subject property. He
presented maps indicating the two (2) parcels. He noted that the proposed development would also fit
onto the exiging C-H zoned property. He confirmed that in exchange for the requested zoning on the
subject property that THG Properties would seek to have the current commercid property rezoned to R-
40. He added that the concept plan was only an example to show what could be constructed on a
property the same size.

Attorney Ott went onto say that they had reviewed the Staff Analys's and there are some concerns which
canbe corrected or at least lessened by moving the commercia from the mid-block parcd to the subject
property. He explained that the existing commercid property is surrounded by resdentid



Page 3
June 6, 2002

lots but the subject property has a church across the street, Harp Grading next door, and one (1) house
which would be buffered. He noted that further down and on the same side of the road is a day care
center. Hesad that developing the mid-block property creates alarger traffic concern than devel opment
of the subject property. He stated that the future considerations are that at some point in time Hwy. 92
would by widened to the Spalding County line. He reported that there would be no median cut & the
exiding commercid property but a median cut would be anticipated at the intersection of the subject
property with aright-in right-out access onto Hwy. 92.

Attorney Ott explained that this type devel opment doesnot usudly generatetraffic but will serve the exiging
passing traffic. He confirmed that the anticipated time of development is approximately two (2) years. He
sad the property owner would take a dgnificant loss in the development of the existing commercid
development when it is rezoned to residentid but he is willing to do so in order to correct some of the
problems he has with a commercid mid-block parcel opposite of a day care and church. He requested
approval of C-Hwiththe conditionthat the current C-H lot be rezoned to R-40. He added that the R-40
gpplication was submitted with the current rezoning petition. He closed by saying he would be glad to
answer any questions.

Chairman Beckwith inquired if the only property under considerationtonight is the property located &t the
corner of Seay Road and Hwy. 92.

Kathy Zeitler replied yes gr.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if therewas anyone to speak inoppositionof the petition. He reminded the audience of the time limitation
for each person was three (3) minutes, and atota time of fifteen (15) minutes.

Attorney Dennis Davenport advised Chairman Beckwith that if the audience is given additiond time that
the petitioner aso hasto be granted additiond time. He recommended that a spokesperson be appointed
by the audience.

Chairman Beckwith asked the audience to discuss choosing a spokesperson.
Brenda Henson of 211 Harp Road read the following:

Application reference #1095-02 is not in the best interest of the community. Ingtead, it will serve only to
fatten the pockets of those who intend to build there. My family has owned and maintained property as
aprivate dwdling place for the past 17 years, my parents have likewise owned and maintained property
astheir private dwelling place for the past 35 years. Property ownersinthis community have voiced their
opinions many times in the past concerning various requests to change land usage in the aforementioned
area. Inthe padt, the eected officidsin power have dways consdered the wefare of those who voted
them into office, keeping their promises to act in the best interest of the community as awhole. After
considering the plights of the private homeowners, it has aways been deemed best to deny rezoning
requests. Citing an increase in traffic, dangerous intersections, disturbance of bucolic surroundings, and
the probable harmto private home and land vaues, the zoning committee and officids have ruled in favor
of the citizens. Itisheinousfor theindividuasmaking thisrequest to think that the citizens of thiscommunity
will dlow or support a business venture whose primary god is focused on making money for the owners
at the expense of those who have worked hard to make this part of Fayette County their home. We, the
people of this community, represent not only new homeowners seeking to establishrootsand rear children
inone of the finest communitiesavailable, but a so generations of established homeownerslooking forward
to retiring and enjoying the land and surroundings we have enjoyed and fought so desperately hard to
preserve. Pleasedo not migtakethis request asarequest to create astalwart to progress. As an educator
inthe Fayette County School System, | applaud the congtant progressionof Fayette County toward growth
in areas that will benefit her citizens. Thereis, however, atime and place for everything. Now is not the
time to decimate the property vaues of homeowners, to cause untold traffic having their childrenfrom the
surrounding streets congtantly being tempted to “visit” the convenience store for a“treat”. Thisis not the
place to build another gas station/convenience



Page 4
June 6, 2002

sore!l Please, |, aswell asthe homeowners of the surrounding area, beseech the council to consider the
wedl being of the people asawhole pedestal where they belong and stop the bureaucracy fromonce again
trying to pave over the idyllic settings that have been chosen ashomefor somany. | am gppdled at the
lack of moral consciousnessthat the petitioner of this rezoning request obvioudy has. Asa private citizen,
alandowner in the community, aparent, an educator, and one who dways exercisesthe privilege of voting
for our public community government representetives, | deem it part of my responsbility aswell asmord
obligation to stand up to those who would seek to destroy established family and community settings. |
know that if a poll wereto betakenat thisvery ingant of al the people that this rezoning would so greetly
affectinanegetive way, the numberswould be staggering. Familieswho have moved here and established
homes and families here in order to take advantage of the serenity this locae hasto offer, children waiting
for the school buses and parents chauffeuring their childrento school and community events, hard working
individuals commuting to work - dready contending with an ever-increasing traffic problem on Hwy. 92,
asyoung, aswell as dderly, driverstrying to negatiate the traffic; that the proposed establishment would
alow such abureaucratic change as this rezoning would represent to stand in the way of our dreams, our
pesce of mind, the beauty of thisarea- wewon't. |, aswdl as new familiesinto the area, but we stand
clear in our dedire to keep those out who deem it their goal to make money at the expense of others.
Please consider the citizens and voters of this community before rendering your decisons - we depend on
you, the council. We have no one eseto stand up for the obvious current underdoginsociety - the family
unit. Help us preserve the integrity of thisarea. Thank you.

Chairman Beckwith asked theaudienceto pleaserefrain fromapplause. Heasked if therewasanyonedse
to speak in opposition.

Chester Nash of 230 Longshore Way stated he represented 92 homeowners and taxpayers of the
homeowners association of Harbor Lakes and Belmont Subdivisons. He said that he wasled to believe
that the southern end of the County would be kept more low density residentia. He remarked that they
are concerned about increasedtraffic Sncethe treffic already backs up on AntiochRoad. Hereported that
there had been numerous accidentson Hwy. 92. He commented that this section of the County should be
reserved for more of aresidential and agriculturd area. He presented signed petitions with 62 sgnatures
from Harbor Lakes and 17 from Belmont.

Bob McElroy of 120 Dawn Drive referenced his letter dated May 28, 2002 and ask thet it stand for him.
He dated that to have asngleindividua speak for the group seemed unfar sncethere are citizens present
who have their own specific ideas and opinions. He remarked that this has not been a community effort
and that everyone has not sat down in aroom and discussed everyone sthoughtsand ideas. He said that
the areawas clearly aresdentid area consasting of homes and churches and evenproposed churches. He
referenced page 63. of the Land Use Plan which addressed state routes and it defines them asresdentia
or agricultura innature. He confirmed that Hwy. 92 meetsthis condition. He went on to say that the Land
Use Planestablishes a policy to prohibit the encroachment of commercid devel opment into well established
residential neighborhoods. He stated thet the residentia zoning digtrictslisted in the Zoning Ordinance are
designed to protect againg the depreciating effects of those uses that are incompatible with aresdentia
environment. He stressed that thisis not an areafor commercid activity.

Mr. McElroy pointed out that dong Hwy. 92, the intersection of Melody Lane, Harp Road, Seay Road,
Antioch Road and L ockwood Road are located within very close proximity. He said that these closdy
positioned intersections, combined withthe existing curb cutsassoci ated withthe Fayette Assembly of God
Church, Harp’ s Crossing Baptist Churchand aresidentia property, makethe areaof Harp' s Crossing very
congested. He stressed that the areais not suitable for acommercid curb cut.  He commented that the
Harp Road/Seay Road/Hwy. 92 intersectionisan extremely tricky intersection because whentwo (2) cars
are stopped at the Seay Road stop sign, the exit from Harp Road is blocked. He added that when three
(3) carsare stopped at the Seay Road stop sign, the exit from Hwy. 92 onto Harp Road is blocked. He
remarked that with acommercia curb cut on Seay Road, Harp Road will essentially remain blocked.



Page 5
June 6, 2002

Mr. McElroy sad that the transportation policy of the Land Use Planrequiresthat the safety of the highway
and safety of exigting intersections be protected from adverse land development. He stated that thisland
use with the treffic generated will have an adverse impact on the State Highway and severa critical
intersections. He stressed that this is not an area for commercia development. He requested that the
petition be denied and asked that the ideas and opinions of others would be heard.

Charles Harp of 1131 Hwy. 92 South advised that he lives adjacent to the subject property and sold the
property to the church with the intentions that a church and school would be developed there but the
B.C.C. denied the church’ s rezoning request so the church had to look for another piece of property. He
reported that he had aso thought about rezoning a one (1) acre tract to commercia at the subject
intersection years ago and decided it was not a suitable place for commercid. He confirmed that Harp
Grading ceased operations before the subject property was sold to the church on July 1, 1998. He
requested that the rezoning considered tonight be denied.

Frank Eubanks of 100 Harbor Lakes Way stated that there are three (3) points to be made: Don't be
fooled, there isamagic rule of red edtate - location, location, location. Hesad if the exigting commercid
tract was good enough for development as planned thenthey would be developing it today. He said that
just because a mistake was made to rezone the existing commercia tract doesn’'t mean the same mistake
needsto be madetoday for the subject property. He stressed that zoning is to protect the property values
of the citizens and to protect the development of the County.

Ken Hdms of 844 Goza Road sad he represented 230 people in opposition and presented a signed
petition to the P.C.

In rebuttal, Attorney Ott reiterated that they were not seeking to add acommercid pieceof property. He
advised that the exiding commercid tract had been zoned commercid since 1972 and there are plans now
for development but the time table is approximately two (2) years. He said that by exchanging the zoning
of the subject property and existing commercia property that some of the concerns could be corrected
which would be in the best interest of the County. Hewent on to say that THG would not have aproblem
doing atraffic sudy. He thanked the P.C. for their time and consderation.

Hearing no further comments, Chairman Beckwith closed the floor from public comments.
Bob Harbison made a motion to deny the petition. Al Gilbert seconded the motion.

Chairman Beckwith commented that the request is not in compliance with the Land Use Plan which
designates the areaas|ow density resdentid. He said hewasin support of the motion to deny the request.

Mr. Harbison advised that the P.C. can not negotiate on swaps of property for rezoning. He added that
dl the P.C. could consider tonight was the rezoning of the subject property. He affirmed that thisis a
resdentid area and not a high density commercid area.

Jm Graw sad that the existing commercid property was rezoned thirty years ago and the area then is not
the same asitistoday. Hetated that hewould have voted in oppaosition in 1972 to the commercia zoning.
He commented that should the subject property be rezoned to commercial that he would consider it “ spot
zoning”. Headded that he could not support the rezoning sinceit was spot zoning and did not comply with
the Land Use Plan.

Doug Powell stated that he visted the site on Monday morning and witnessed the congestion and the
information provided tonight regarding traffic congestion is correct. He sad that if the petition were
approved it would increase the congestionand possibly render Harp Road inoperable early inthe morning.
He remarked that he did not quite understand dl of the problems associated with the existing commercia
lot, or the thought process about people having to turn around to get to the property after it is developed.
Headded that most people would probably continue to Fayetteville or further down Hwy. 92 to the next
community where there is a suitable areawhere they can pull



Page 6
June 6, 2002

off as opposed to having to cross treffic or make a u-turn. He applauded the individuas for attending
tonight and performing their civil respongbility.

Al Gilbert concurred.

At this time, Chairman Beckwith caled for the vote. The motion to deny the petition was unanimoudy
passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k *x %

Chairman Beckwith caled for abreak from 7:50 P.M. to 7:55 P.M.

* k k k k k k k *x %

5. Consider ation of Petition No. 1091-02, John D. and Cathy A. Kegley. 11, Owner Agents,
request torezone 18.98 acr esfrom R-40 and A-R to R-40 to establish one zoning district
for L ot 69 of Huntington Creek Subdivison, PhaselV. This property islocated in Land
Lots 169, 170, and 183 of the 5" Didrict and fronts on Downing Court.

And

6. Consideration of Petition No. RP-019-02, John D. and Cathy A. Kedley. II.
Owner gAgents, request to subdivide L ot 69 of Huntington Creek Subdivison, Phase IV
consisting of 18.98 acresinto a total of four (4) single-family dwdling lots. Thisproperty
islocatedin Land L ots 169, 170, and 183 of the 5" District, fronts on Downing Court, and
iszoned R-40 and A-R (see Petition No. 1091-02).

John Kegley advised that he was requesting to rezone his residentia ot which was in two (2) zoning
digtricts (currently zoned A-R and R-40) and rezone dl of the property to R-40 and then subdivide the
property into four (4) lots.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the Petition No. 1091-02. Hearing
none, he asked if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition.

Don Crawford of 180 Downing Court stated that he lives next door to the subject property. Hesaid that
thelot was origindly hislot in 1968 but the lot would not pass the percolation tests. Heremarked that the
remainder of the property was never included in the subdivison becauseit isdl floodplain and low land.
He commented that it may look al right but just under the dirt are buried sumps. He confirmed that heis
having trouble nowwithhisyard Snking inwhere therewas burid of the same type materids. He went on
to say that the proposed lots would probably run into the same type problems and aso problems with
foundations and septic systems. He added that he would not have a problem if it was good buildable
property, but it wasn't when the subdivision was devel oped.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of Petition No. RP-019-02. Hearing
none, he asked if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition.

Bob Beadey of 155 Downing Court expressed concernthat the property waslocated onacul-de-sac and
would generate more treffic to a congested street. He said that some of the property has aready been
described as unbuildable and could not pass the percolation test. He stated that the existing trees on the
property serve to buffer noisefromHwy. 85 North and the commercia property. He added that there is
quite a bit of wildlife inthe areawhichwould be disturbed by the proposed development. He commented
that at one time this property was part of the floodplain and aso used for the dumping of construction
debris. He asked that the petition be denied.



Page 7
June 6, 2002

In rebuttal, Mr. Kegley said that when he combined Lot 69, 8 acres zoned R-40, with the 10 acre tract
zoned A-R, that he built hishouse onthe back far edge of the 10 acre tract which was 15 years ago. He
stated that a revised find plat was approved which combined al his acreage into one subdivison lot of
18.98 acres, but it had Split zoning. He explained that he was trying to bring the property into compliance
under one zoning didtrict and also wanted to subdivide the property into four (4) lots. He advised that he
had discussed the proposal with Engineering, Environmenta Hedlth, and Zoningto seeif three (3) proposed
lots could be developed.

Mr. Kegley pointed out that the property was partially cleared. He clarified that the subject property is
not near S.R. 85 and does not serve asa buffer fromS.R. 85. He added that the property wasin the back
of the subdivision and located at the end of the cul-de-sac.

Al Gilbert advised that the P.C. isnot issuing building permits but only considering the zoning requests. He
further advised that prior to the issuance of a building permit that a soil scientist report and a septic permit
would be required and if the lot did not percolate a building permit would not be issued.

At thistime, Chairman Beckwith closed the floor from public comments. He remarked that he had visited
the property and that part of the property may not percolate.

Jm Graw asked Mr. Kegley why he was rezoning the property.

Kathy Zeitler explained that he was trying to bring the property into compliance under one zoning didrict
because the |ot has split zoning. She added that the rezoning request is Smply a housekeeping item which
needs to be corrected due to lotswith split zoning not being digible for a building permit, even for just for
an accessory structure.

Mr. Graw asked Mr. Kegley if he had any plans to subdivide the remaining 15 acres (proposed lot 69D).

Mr. Kegley advised that due to the configuration of the lot that it was not be physcaly possible to
subdivide the remaining 15 acre lot.

Mrs. Zeitler stated that any change to the lot whichwould result inadditiona density would requirea public
hearing before the P.C. and the B.C.C. She added that the lot had limited road frontage and the area
wherethe A-R connectsto the R-40 could not comply withthe requirement of 100 feet of continuous width
fromthe road frontage to the building part of each lot so it did not appear to evenbe possble to subdivide
the remaining 15 acres.

Mr. Kegley advised that he was not a developer. He complimented the Staff for their attitude, patience,
kindness, and generogity of time.

Al Gilbert madethe motion to approve Petition No. 1091-02. Doug Powell seconded the motion. The
motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

Al Gilbert made the motionto approve PetitionNo. RP-019-02. Doug Powell seconded themotion. The
motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k *x %

7. Consider ationof Petition No. 1092-02, K & R M echanical Contractors, Inc., Owners, and
Chuck Golden, Agent. request to rezone 1.646 acres from C-H Conditional to C-H to
develop a Convenience Store and Gas Station. Thisproperty islocatedin Land L ot 137
of the 5" Digtrict and fronts on Hwy. 54 East.

And



Page 8
June 6, 2002

8. Consideration of Petition No. 1093-02, Charlesand Carol Lunsford, Owner s, and Chuck
Golden, Agent, reguest torezone 2.838 acresfrom A-R to C-H to develop Retail Space.
Thisproperty islocated in Land Lot 137 of the 5" District and fronts on Hwy. 54 East.

Attorney Steve Fincher advised that the subject properties are adjoining property and werelocated a the
intersectionof McDonough Road and S.R. 54 East. He stated that the southern property containsasingle-
family residence which has been converted into a contractors office and the building on the northern
property contains a wood/concrete block structure being utilized for storage of landscaping equipment.
Hesad that both propertiesare being utilized for commercid purposesbut the buildings are old, obsol ete,
and unattractive. He confirmed that his dient was proposing to modernize these properties. He noted that
he was proposing to develop a convenience store with a gas station on the southern property and 5,000
square feet of retail pace on the northern property.

Attorney Fincher commented that they had requested to rezone both propertiestoC-H. Heremarked that
currently the southern property is zoned C-H Conditional with only three (3) uses permitted and the
northern property is zoned A-R. He pointed out that Staff had recommended C-C zoning and the
Petitioner did consent to the C-C zoning because dl of the proposed uses are permitted under the C-C
classfication. He closed by saying he would be glad to answer any questions.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to spesk in favor of the petition.

Paul Oddo, CPA, commented that he was very familiar with the subject properties. He said that the
subject properties are located on a mgjor highway and are not suitable for resdentid uses. Hedso said
that the properties are across the street from a new convenience store/gas station currently under
congtruction and the exiging and extensively used soccer/softball fields. He stated that commercia
property, when properly designed, can co-exist next to resdentia property. He noted that when
commercid property, properly placed, would also serve to reduce population density. He suggested that
this type commercia development should be encouraged in suitable locations such as proposed for these
properties. He added that Mr. Chuck Golden has a track record for building one of the highest quality
commercd facilities.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in opposition of the petition. Hearing none and
with no rebuttd required, he closed the floor from public comments.

Al Gilbert asked Attorney Fincher if the Petitioner agreed to the one (1) recommended condition which
was the same condition for both petitions.

Attorney Fincher replied that the condition and the C-C zoning was acceptable for both petitions.
Jm Graw asked Attorney Fincher is he was aware of the Overlay Zone requirements.

Attorney Fincher replied that he was aware of the requirements and had been in contact with the County
Steff.

Mr. Graw asked if what other improvements the County Engineering Department would require because
he did not like open ended conditions.

Kathy Zeitler replied that the improvements discussed at the T.R.C. were the upgrading of the exising
sgnd and dso the crosswalk. She added that there could be more which iswhy the condition wasworded
as such. She said that Engineering would be coordinating with G.D.O.T. but & this time, they did not
know what G.D.O.T. was going to require, but the development would be required to abide by the
G.D.O.T. requirements since Hwy. 54 East is a State Route. She pointed out that the recommended
condition ismore of a point of information than a condition of approval so the gpplicant will be aware that
they are going to be subject to some intersection improvements prior to Site plan gpproval.



Page 9
June 6, 2002

Attorney Fincher stated that they are engineering and safety related regulations.

Bob Harbison expressed concern about the development being located across Hwy. 54 from the
soccer/softball fields and children crossing the street to make a purchase from the store.

Attorney Fincher replied that the G.D.O.T. isrequiring that the intersection be fully signdized and provide
crosswalks. He pointed out that there was a closer convenience store to the soccer/softball fields.

Bob Harbison made the motion to approve Petition No. 1092-02 as recommended by Staff which was
to deny C-H and approve C-C with one condition. Jm Graw seconded the motion. The motion for
gpprova of C-C with one condition was unanimoudy passed.

Doug Powell made the mation to approve Petition No. 1093-02 as recommended by Staff which was
to deny C-H and approve C-C withone condition. Bob Harbison seconded the motion. The motion for
gpprova of C-C with one condition was unanimoudy passed.

* k k k k k k k *x %

9. Consider ation of Petition No. 1094-02, Joan Carlton Busey, Owner . and Attorney Donald
M. Comer, Agent. request to rezone 148.1248 acres from A-R Conditional to R-40 to
develop asingle-family residential subdivisionconsisting of approximately 102 lots. This
property islocatedin Land Lots 217, 218, 231, and 232 of the 13" Digtrict and frontson
Helmer Road.

Attorney Don Comer requested to rezone 148 acres on Hedmer Road just west of the Fayette
County/Clayton County line. He advised that the subject property was originaly zoned R-40 and in 1996
was rezoned at the property owner’s request to A-R to alow for a golf course for the Legacy Hills
Subdivison. He noted that the developer of Legacy Hills completed the residentia portion of the
subdivison but was ungble to secure the necessary financing to develop the golf course, therefore the
developer never purchased the subject property. He commented severa years have passed and it is
gpparent that the golfcourse is not going in and now Ms. Busey wanted to revert the zoning of the subject
property back to R-40.

Attorney Comer reported that the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance alowed areversion of property to
the previous zoning classficationshould there be afalureto develop withinthree (3) years. He confirmed
that the subject property would fit this requirement. He advised that Ms. Busey recently conveyed a
portionof her property as well as donated agreat deal of her property to Fayette County for purposes of
mitigation which the County needed to meet the requirements established by the Corp. of Engineersin
terms of development for the reservair.

Attorney Comer thanked Mrs. Zeitler for her exemplary achievements in asssting the petitioner in the
preparation of this gpplication. He said that the comments received by the various departments are
favorable. He stressed that it was not the intent of Ms. Busey to develop the subject property. He
confirmed that the Concept Plan was submitted in order to meet the requirements of the rezoning
goplication. He added that should the property ever be developed that it would be required to comply with
al of the County’s rules and regulations.

Attorney Comer advised that there is a dedication commitment by Ms. Busey for fourteen (14) acres of
land to be for conservation use and to provide a 50 foot buffer dong the north property line adjacent to
Legacy Hill Subdivison. He stated that the Buseys had been good citizens, neighbors, and stewards of
the subject property. He closed by saying that he or the Buseys would be glad to answer any questions.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to peak in opposition of the petition. Hearing none and withno rebuttal required, he
closed the floor from public comments.



Page 10
June 6, 2002

Al Gilbert made the motion to approve the petition subject to one (1) recommended condition. Doug
Powell seconded the motion. The mation unanimoudy passed 5-0.

Bob Harbison advised that the subject property may fit the C- S zoning classificationand that the property
owner may want to consider rezoning the property to C-S at some timein the future.

Attorney Comer replied that they were aware of the C-S zoning classfication and the Governors plan for
the 20% placed in conservation for greenspace. He added that he has di scussed thiswiththe Buseys and
they are committed to furthering the gods of Fayette County in that regard.

* k k k k k k k *x %

10. Consideration of Petition No. RP-020-02, Travis and April Parker, Owner §Agents,
request toadd 1.84 acrestol ot 7 of M eadowview Subdivision currently consisting of 7.72
acres. This property is located in Land Lots 124 and 125 of the 4" District, fronts on
Haddock Point, and is zoned A-R.

Travis Parker stated that his grandmother was giving im 1.84 acres which backs up to Lot 7 of
Meadowview Subdivison and he was requesting to add that land to his subdivison lot. He advised that
due to the floodplain and watershed requirementson his subdivision lot that he was unable to congtruct his
2,400 sguare foot housewithadaylight basement. He pointed out that by adding the 1.84 acresto hislot
he would be able to congtruct his house without encroaching the watershed area and would dso have
sufficient property to alow for future congtruction of accessory structuresin the rear yard.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak inopposition of the petition. Hearing none and with no rebutta required, he
closed the floor from public comments.

Jm Graw made the motion to approve the petition. Bob Harbison seconded the moation. The mation
unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k x *k x %
Chairman Beckwith asked if there was any further business.

Kathy Zeitler reminded the P.C. that the Workshop scheduled for June 20, 2002 in Suite 202A at 7:00
P.M. had been canceled.

Al Gilbert requested that prior to the next P.C. public hearing, the P.C. recelve a reminder about the
revised date from Thursday, July 4, 2002 to Tuesday, July 2, 2002.

There being no further business, Bob Harbison made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Doug Powell
seconded the motion. The motion for adjournment unanimoudy passed 5-0. The meeting adjourned at
8:45P.M.



Page 11
June 6, 2002

ATTEST:

PLANNING COMMISSION

OF

FAYETTE COUNTY

ROBYN S. WILSON
SECRETARY

BILL BECKWITH
CHAIRMAN



